
Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good morning, 

Cristina Slaton 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 9:56 AM 

Commissioner Correspondence 
Docket Correspondence 

CORRESPONDENCE 
9/10/2020 
DOCUMENT NO. 06462-2020 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; 

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

Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect 

our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect 

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

our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Please place the attached emails in CORRESPONDENCE-Consumers & Representatives in docket 20200000-0T 
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Cristina Slaton 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Polmann 
PH: (850) 413-6018 
FX: (850) 413-6019 
cslaton@psc.state.fl.us 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

reyesbahamon.ml@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Maria Lorena Reyes Bahamon 
< reyesbahamon.ml@everyactioncl,Jstom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 2:47 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Maria Lorena Reyes Bahamon 
6550 SW 75th Ter South Miami, Fl 33143-4624 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

russellcm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol M Russell 
< russellcm@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:51 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

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

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Carol M Russell 
2111 SW 122nd St Gainesville, FL 32607-1020 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

triciaagibbs@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tricia Gibbs 
< triciaag ibbs@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 12:48 AM 
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
Tricia Gibbs 
3060 Tusket Ave North Port, FL 34286-4989 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dwc427435@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dave Cherry <dwc427435 
@everyactioncustom.co m > 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:50 PM 
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
Dave Cherry 
616 Dogwood Run Bradenton, FL 34212-5025 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jamesolcese@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Olcese 
<jameso lcese@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:48 PM 
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
James Olcese 
Tallahassee, FL 32309 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

a4merbull@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Verzosa 
< a4merbull@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 2:18 AM 
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
Paul Verzosa 
Tampa, FL 33637 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cataldos@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anthony Cataldo 
< cataldos@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:45 PM 
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
Anthony Cataldo 
5169 Salonika Ln Jacksonville, FL 32210-7436 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lklunger@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rhonda Lunger 
< I klu nger@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:43 PM 
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

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse . 

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
Rhonda Lunger 
30 Joanne Pl Oldsmar, FL 34677-2037 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

incomingmail@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Will Smith 
< incomingmail@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 12:41 AM 
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
WIil Smith 
Palm Bay, FL 32907 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Croitiene ganMoryn <Croitiene.ganMoryn.8272100@p2a.co> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 2:34 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce \\-111 hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Croitiene ganMoryn 
6211 SE 24th Ave 
Ocala, FL 34480 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

andres.hoyos00@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andres Hoyos <andres.hoyos00 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:40 PM 
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
Andres Hoyos 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gerda107@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gerda Hilgers <gerda107 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:41 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donaid J. Polmann, 

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
Gerda Hilgers 
Boynton Beach, FL 33437 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Frankie Harris < Frankie.Harris.40316501@p2a.co > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 1:52 AM 

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of peoples pockets. 
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
the fastest growingjob in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
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
Frankie Harris 
901 Williams Ditch Rd 
Cantonment, FL 32533 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lee Swerdlin <Lee.Swerdlin.3594S5342@p2a.co> 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 1:09 AM 

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
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
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
Lee Swerdlin 
42 Navarre Ave 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Mitch Mallett <mallettagency@gmail.com> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 12:11 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

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

Mitch Mallett 

Ms Mitch Mallett 
ma llettagency@gma ii .com 
5208 10th Ave Dr West 
Bradenton, FL 34209 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sharon Rich <Sharon.Rich.92366257@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :49 PM 
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
Sharon Rich 
2834 Regent Crescent 
Daytona Beach, FL 32119 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John Zeman <John.Zeman.62173128@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :39 PM 
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions _for rooftop solar 
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
John Zeman 
11173 Galaxy Ln 
Thonotosassa, FL 33592 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rebecca Straw < Rebecca.Straw.16466S20@p2a.co > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :29 PM 

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment I", which would have prohibited the 
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
Rebecca Straw 
2580 62nd Ave S 
St. Petersburg, FL 33712 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Doria Wosk <Doria.Wosk.80457187@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :27 PM 
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
Doria Wosk 
9660 SW 152nd Ave 
Miami, FL 3 3196 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Helen Goldenberg < Helen.Goldenberg.17039910@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11 :07 PM 
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1", which would have prohibited the 
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
Helen Goldenberg 
7739 Southampton Terrace 
Tamarac, FL 33321 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kathryn Flood < Kathryn.Flood.74735626@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:33 PM 
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
Kathryn Flood 
1177 SE Westminster Pl 
Stuart, FL 34997 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Myra Dewhurst <Myra.Dewhurst.16452741@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:29 PM 
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
Myra Dewhurst 
3 841 Casey Key Rd 
Nokomis, FL 34275 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

amanda rewinkel <amanda.rewinkel.74748947@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:28 PM 
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

Thank.you, 
amanda rewinkel 
1990 E Phillips Ct 
Merritt Island, FL 32952 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Davis McGlathery < Davis.McGlathery.82676272@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:23 PM 
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
Davis McGlathery 
1020 SW 226th St 
Newberry, FL 32669 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cindy McEwen <Cindy.McEwen.17901967@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:13 PM 
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l", which would have prohibited the 
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
Cindy McEwen 
5506 6th Ave N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33710 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

denise loeb <denise.loeb.103042064@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:51 PM 
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
denise loeb 
5715 Fairway Park Dr 
Boynton Beach, FL 33437 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kelly Helenihi <Kelly.Helenihi.144475249@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:40 PM 
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
Kelly Helenihi 
3766 Lake Shore Dr 
Palm Harbor, FL 34684 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

william rowe <william.rowe.16457494@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:35 PM 
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
william rowe 
246 Via Russo Ln 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Josephine Shim <Josephine.Shim.95869049@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:32 PM 
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
Josephine Shim 
4010 Dakota Ave 
Cocoa, FL 32926 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject; 

Marsha Wikle < Marsha.Wikle.110399593@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:28 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

For some homeowners, solar is a way to make a statement about their willingness to invest in cleaner energy. 
Can Florida do the same?? 

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
Marsha Wikle 
5812 2nd Ave Dr NW 
Bradenton, FL 34209 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bob owens <bob.owens.113063592@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:18 PM 
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
bob owens 
1338 Comer Oaks Dr 
Brandon, FL 33510 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pam koller < Pam.koller.16155507@p2a.co> 
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
Pam koller 
300 S Daytona Ave 
Flagler Beach, FL 32136 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sarah Harrison <Sarah.Harrison.50247741@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:11 PM 
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
Sarah Harrison 
4227 SW 102nd Terrace 
Gainesville, FL 32608 
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